

Loveness Munangati



Contact

Address;

5286 Wyoming place
Blvd Albuquerque NE
87111
New Mexico

Phone:

+17145614260

[Email;lmunangati@y
mail.com](mailto:lmunangati@y
mail.com)

Professional affiliations

- Nursing and Midwifery Council of Zimbabwe
- Nursing and Midwifery Council of Botswana

Licenses

New Mexico Board of Nursing

Languages

English
Shona
Setswana

Hobbies

Listening to music
Travelling

References

Vigil Rebecca

+1505 600 4800

Roybal Goerge

+1 505 390 9729

Summary

Dedicated and compassionate registered nurse with clinical practicum experience of over 20 years. Career history in direct patient care, in post operative care recovering from general, local and regional anesthesia. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service. Patient centric focus and expertise in discharge management in multi-disciplinary medical facilities including labor and delivery. Committed to achieving top patient satisfaction scores.

Core competencies

- Health care information technology
- Medical surgical and
- Electronic medical record
- Nursing
- Administrative support
- Communication: Written and verbal

Professional Qualifications

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing –Zimbabwe Open University (2007)
 - Relevant course work;
 - Medical and surgical nursing
Pharmacology
Pain management and palliative care
 - Research work: Studied to determine factors associated with non-drug compliance in hypertensive patients attending Warren Park Clinic
- Registered Midwife Diploma –Chitungwiza School of Midwifery (1998)
 - Obstetrics and care of the new born
- General Nursing Diploma –Parirenyatwa School of Nursing (1994)

Current Employment

Westways staffing services

- Registered nurse
 - Collaborate with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing condition
 - Collect laboratory specimens and prepare for lab testing
 - Update patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments

- Provide direct patient care, stabilized patients determine next action
- Audit charts and review clinical documents to verify accuracy
- Implement medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management
- Advise patients and caregivers on proper wound management, discharge plan objectives, safe medication use and follow up care with providers
- Keep optimal supply levels in treatment rooms and other areas to meet typical patient needs
- Provide skilled nursing activities and rehabilitation to enable patients to return to their activities of daily living
- Manage care from admission to discharge

Professional Experience

1. Ministry of Health Botswana – Nyangabgwe Referral Hospital 2014-2021

- Principal registered nurse
 - Medical surgical covering - Infectious disease unit, elderly care, surgical ambulatory care, acute medical care, mental health service, wound care, orthopedics, rehabilitation, maternity and discharging.
-
- Engaged in interdepartmental liaison with multi-disciplinary teams including physiotherapy, radiology and social workers
 - Evaluated patients recovering from anesthesia-local, regional or general .
 - Delivered individualized care to post operative patients by monitoring pain levels, checking vital signs, and explaining next steps to recovery.
 - Monitored and administered pain medications and other physician ordered medications.
 - Diligently documented and updated care plans in accordance with hospital policy and guidelines in a timely manner.
 - Reviewed and tracked progress of mothers in labor, interpreted fetal heart monitoring and informed delivering physician status
 - Performed blood and blood products transfusion following policy and protocols of monitoring for adverse reactions
 - Prepared patients for scheduled and emergency surgical procedures and conduct post operation reviews, track patients' vital and monitored fluid to reach optimal targets
 - Administered medication including IV medication in accordance to each patient's specific requirements
 - Prepared patients for surgical elective and emergencies including caesarean sections and ensure patients understood procedures.
 - Followed up with and post anesthesia care and continued post-surgery care.

- Applied extensive history in nursing to accurately ascertain requirements and provide care of acutely ill surgical patients and elective surgical admission
- Managed day to day routines to premature babies and administered medications, fluids and blood and its products and checking vital signs continuously and monitoring telemetry and documenting
-

**2. Ministry of health Botswana – Kanye Hospital (2007-2014)
Senior registered nurse –Medical, surgical and obstetric units**

**3. South Medical Hospital Zimbabwe –(1999-2007)
Staff registered nurse- Medical, surgical, obstetrics and new born**

**4. Manyame Council Clinic –Seke –Zimbabwe (1997-1999)
Staff registered Nurse**

**5. Parirenyatwa General Hospital –Harare –Zimbabwe (1994-1996)
Staff registered Nurse –Medical, Surgical units**

Technical skills

- Microsoft office (Word, Excel, Power point, Quick books)
- Google docs